

Executive Board Annual Session

Rome, 6-10 June 2005

Executive Board Bureau

President: H.E. Poul Skytte Christoffersen

(Denmark)

Vice-President: H.E. Mirza Qamar Beg

(Pakistan)

Member: Mr Kiala Kia Mateva

(Angola)

Member: Mr Patrick Saint-Hilaire

(Haiti)

Member: Mr Alexander A. Titarenko

(Russian Federation)

Rapporteur: Mr Emile Essema

(Republic of Congo)

DECISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE ANNUAL SESSION OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD, 2005



Distribution: GENERAL WFP/EB.A/2005/15
10 June 2005

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

This document is printed in a limited number of copies. Executive Board documents are available on WFP's WEB site (http://www.wfp.org/eb).

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
	Adoption of the Agenda	1
	Appointment of the Rapporteur	1
CURRENT AND	FUTURE STRATEGIC ISSUES	
2005/EB.A/1	Current and Future Strategic Issues	1
ANNUAL REPO	RTS	
2005/EB.A/2	Annual Performance Report for 2004	1
POLICY ISSUES	3	
2005/EB.A/3	Strategic Plan (2006–2009)	1
2005/EB.A/4	Information Note on the Progress of Implementation of the WFP Gender Policy (2003–2007)	2
2005/EB.A/5	Answering the Call to Action: An Update on WFP's Response to HIV/AIDS	2
2005/EB.A/6	Report on the Management of Evaluation	3
RESOURCE, FI	NANCIAL AND BUDGETARY MATTERS	
2005/EB.A/7	Consolidated Financial Report	3
2005/EB.A/8	Report of the External Auditor on the Upgrade of the WFP Information Network and Global System	3
2005/EB.A/9	Follow-Up on the Recommendations of the External Auditor	3
2005/EB.A/10	Business Process Review: Progress Report on Implementation	3
2005/EB.A/11	Update to the Management Plan for 2004–2005	4
2005/EB.A/12	Report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (ACABQ)	4
EVALUATION R	EPORTS	
2005/EB.A/13	Summary Report on WFP Follow-Up to Evaluation Recommendations	4
SOUTHERN AFI	RICA REGIONAL PORTFOLIO	
OPERATIONAL	MATTERS	
2005/EB.A/14	Development Project Approved by the Executive Director (1 July–31 December 2004) — South Africa 10394.0	4
WEST AFRICA I	REGIONAL PORTFOLIO	
OPERATIONAL	MATTERS	
2005/EB.A/15	Draft Country Programme — Burkina Faso 10399.0 (2006–2010)	4
2005/EB.A/16	Draft Country Programme — Ghana 10418.0 (2006–2010)	5
MIDDLE EAST,	CENTRAL ASIA AND EASTERN EUROPE REGIONAL PORTFOLIO	
OPERATIONAL	MATTERS	
2005/EB.A/17	Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval — Occupied Palestinian Territory 10387.0	5



EAST AND CENTRAL AFRICA REGIONAL PORTFOLIO

EVALUATION REP	PORTS	
2005/EB.A/18	Summary Report of the Evaluation of WFP's Development and Recovery Portfolio in Uganda	5
OPERATIONAL MA	ATTERS	
2005/EB.A/19	Draft Country Programme — Uganda 10426.0	5
2005/EB.A/20	Budget Increases to Development Projects for Executive Board Approval — Tanzania Country Programme 10065.0	5
2005/EB.A/21	Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval — Kenya 10258.1	6
2005/EB.A/22	Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval — Eritrea 10192.1	6
LATIN AMERICA	AND CARIBBEAN REGIONAL PORTFOLIO	
OPERATIONAL MA	ATTERS	
2005/EB.A/23	Development Projects for Executive Board Approval — Latin America and Caribbean Region Capacity-Building Project 10411.0	6
2005/EB.A/24	Development Projects for Executive Board Approval — Central America Region Capacity-Building Project 10421.0	6
ASIA REGIONAL F	PORTFOLIO	
OPERATIONAL MA	ATTERS	
2005/EB.A/25	Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation Approved by the Executive Director (1 July–31 December 2004) — Timor-Leste 10388.0	6
OPERATIONAL MA	ATTERS	
2005/EB.A/26	Budget Increases to Development Projects Approved by the Executive Director	7
2005/EB.A/27	Budget Increases to Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations Approved by the Executive Director	7
2005/EB.A/28	Use of the Immediate Response Account (1 January-31 December 2004)	7
ORGANIZATIONA	L AND PROCEDURAL MATTERS	
2005/EB.A/29	Biennial Programme of Work of the Executive Board (2005–2006)	7
2005/EB.A/30	Mechanism for Approval by Correspondence of PRROs and PRRO Budget Revisions	7
ADMINISTRATIVE	AND MANAGERIAL MATTERS	
2005/EB.A/31	Report on Post-Delivery Losses for the Period 1 January–31 December 2004	7
2005/EB.A/32	Information Note on the WFP Commodity Tracking System	8
2005/EB.A/33	Composition of WFP International Professional Staff and Higher Categories	8
2005/EB.A/34	Information Paper on the Implementation of New Security Management Arrangements	8
SUMMARY OF TH	E WORK OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD	
2005/EB.A/35	Summary of the Work of the First Regular Session of the Executive Board, 2005	8



WFP/EB.A/2005/15 iii

OTHER BUSINESS

2005/EB.A/36	Report of the Joint Meeting of the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP	8
2005/EB.A/37	Report on the Executive Board Members' Visit to the Occupied Palestinian Territory	8
2005/EB.A/38	Report of the Joint Visit of the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP to Azerbaijan	9
Annex I	Agenda	10
Annex II	List of Documents	12
Annex III	List of Participants	15



DECISIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Adoption of the Agenda

The Board adopted the agenda as presented (Annex).

6 June 2005

Appointment of the Rapporteur

In accordance with Rule XII of its Rules of Procedure, the Board appointed Mr Emile Essema (Republic of Congo, List A) Rapporteur of the Annual Session of 2005.

6 June 2005

The decisions and recommendations in the current report will be implemented by the Secretariat in the light of the Board's deliberations, from which the main comments will be reflected in the summary of the work of the session.

CURRENT AND FUTURE STRATEGIC ISSUES

2005/EB.A/1 Current and Future Strategic Issues

The Board took note of the Executive Director's oral presentation on strategic issues facing WFP. The main points of the presentation and the Board's comments, would be contained in the summary of the work of the session. The Board also took note of the presentations by Mr L. Båge, President of IFAD, and by Mr K. Morjane, Assistant High Commissioner for Refugees.

6 June 2005

ANNUAL REPORTS

2005/EB.A/2 Annual Performance Report for 2004

The Board approved the Annual Performance Report for 2004 (WFP/EB.A/2005/4), noting that it provided a comprehensive record of WFP's performance for the year.

7 June 2005

POLICY ISSUES

2005/EB.A/3 Strategic Plan (2006–2009)

Having considered the Strategic Plan (2006–2009) presented in document WFP/EB.A/2005/5-A/Rev.1 in accordance with General Rule VI.I, the Board:

- decided that WFP should focus its operations on achieving the five Strategic Objectives:
 - o saving lives in crisis situations;
 - o protecting livelihoods in crisis situations and enhancing resilience to shocks;
 - o supporting improved nutritional health status of children, mothers and other vulnerable people;



o supporting access to education and reducing gender disparity in access to education and skills training; and

- o strengthening the capacities of countries and regions to establish and manage food-assistance and hunger-reduction programmes;
- ➤ **noted** that these Strategic Objectives and the longer-term strategic direction will enable WFP to contribute to global efforts towards achieving the Millennium Development Goals and that they are within WFP's mandate and existing policy framework;
- > emphasized the importance of working in close and complementary partnership with other agencies, funds and programmes of the United Nations system towards the achievement of the Millennium Development Goals; and
- > encouraged the Secretariat to work towards the following Management Objectives in order to help achieve the Strategic Objectives:
 - o build strong partnerships with national governments, the United Nations, bilateral donors, other organizations, particularly NGOs, and the private sector;
 - o be the employer of choice for competent staff committed to ending hunger;
 - o achieve excellence in implementing efficient and effective programmes;
 - o build and share knowledge on hunger to inform combined efforts to end hunger;
 - o provide technical and operational infrastructure services to support effective operations;
 - o be transparent, accountable and manage risk; and
 - o raise resources to meet needs.

7 June 2005

2005/EB.A/4 Information Note on the Progress of Implementation of the WFP Gender Policy (2003–2007)

The Board took note of the "Information Note on the Progress of Implementation of the WFP Gender Policy (2003–2007)" (WFP/EB.A/2005/5-C).

8 June 2005

2005/EB.A/5 Answering the Call to Action: An Update on WFP's Response to HIV/AIDS

The Board took note of the information contained in "Answering the Call to Action: An Update on WFP's Response to HIV/AIDS" (WFP/EB.A/2005/5-D).



2005/EB.A/6 Report on the Management of Evaluation

The Board took note of the contents of "Report on the Management of Evaluation" (WFP/EB.A/2005/5-E) and looks forward to the results of the peer review planned for 2007.

8 June 2005

RESOURCE, FINANCIAL AND BUDGETARY MATTERS

2005/EB.A/7 Consolidated Financial Report

The Board took note of the information contained in the Consolidated Financial Report (WFP/EB.A/2005/6-A/1).

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/8 Report of the External Auditor on the Upgrade of the WFP Information Network and Global System

The Board took note of the information contained in "Report of the External Auditor on the Upgrade of the WFP Information Network and Global System" (WFP/EB.A/2005/6-B/1/Rev.1).

The Board took note of the comments of the ACABQ (WFP/EB.A/2005/6(A,B,C,D,E)/2) and the FAO Finance Committee (WFP/EB.A/2005/6(A,B,C,D,E)/3).

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/9 Follow-Up on the Recommendations of the External Auditor

The Board took note of the information contained in "Follow-Up on the Recommendations of the External Auditor" (WFP/EB.A/2005/6-C/1).

The Board took note of the comments of the ACABQ (WFP/EB.A/2005/6(A,B,C,D,E)/2) and the FAO Finance Committee (WFP/EB.A/2005/6(A,B,C,D,E)/3).

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/10 Business Process Review: Progress Report on Implementation

The Board took note of the information contained in "Business Process Review: Progress Report on Implementation" (WFP/EB.A/2005/6-D/1).

The Board took note of the comments of the ACABQ (WFP/EB.A/2005/6(A,B,C,D,E)/2) and the FAO Finance Committee (WFP/EB.A/2005/6(A,B,C,D,E)/3).



2005/EB.A/11 Update to the Management Plan for 2004–2005

The Board took note of the information contained in "Update to the WFP Management Plan for 2004–2005" (WFP/EB.A/2005/6-E/1).

The Board took note of the comments of the ACABQ (WFP/EB.A/2005/6(A,B,C,D,E)/2) and the FAO Finance Committee (WFP/EB.A/2005/6(A,B,C,D,E)/3).

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/12 Report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (ACABQ)

The Board took note of the information contained in the document "Report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (ACABQ)" (WFP/EB.A/2005/6-F) relating to items considered by the Board at its First Regular Session of 2005.

9 June 2005

EVALUATION REPORTS

2005/EB.A/13 Summary Report on WFP Follow-Up to Evaluation Recommendations

The Board noted the information on evaluation recommendation follow-up contained in "Summary Report on WFP Follow-Up to Evaluation Recommendations" (WFP/EB.A/2005/7-B) and OEDE's commitment to implementing the recommendations.

8 June 2005

SOUTHERN AFRICA REGIONAL PORTFOLIO OPERATIONAL MATTERS

2005/EB.A/14 Development Project Approved by the Executive (1 July–31 December 2004) — South Africa 10394.0

The Board took note of Development Project South Africa 10394.0 (WFP/EB.A/2005/10-A).

7 June 2005

Director

WEST AFRICA REGIONAL PORTFOLIO

OPERATIONAL MATTERS

2005/EB.A/15 Draft Country Programme — Burkina Faso 10399.0 (2006–2010)

The Board endorsed draft country programme Burkina Faso 10399.0 (2006–2010) (WFP/EB.A/2005/8/1 + Corr.1), for which the food requirement was 66,652 mt at a cost of US\$29,925,511 covering all basic direct operational costs. It authorized the Secretariat to formulate a country programme, taking account of the observations of the Board.



2005/EB.A/16 Draft Country Programme — Ghana 10418.0 (2006–2010)

The Board endorsed the draft country programme Ghana 10418.0 (2006–2010) (WFP/EB.A/2005/8/2), for which the food requirement was 29,950 mt at a cost of US\$16.2 million, representing all basic direct operational costs. It authorized the Secretariat to formulate a country programme, taking account of the observations of the members of the Board.

7 June 2005

MIDDLE EAST, CENTRAL ASIA AND EASTERN EUROPE REGIONAL PORTFOLIO OPERATIONAL MATTERS

2005/EB.A/17 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval — Occupied Palestinian Territory 10387.0

The Board approved Occupied Palestinian Territory PRRO 10387.0, "Assistance to Non-Refugee Palestinians" (WFP/EB.A/2005/9-C/2).

7 June 2005

EAST AND CENTRAL AFRICA REGIONAL PORTFOLIO EVALUATION REPORTS

2005/EB.A/18 Summary Report of the Evaluation of WFP's Development and Recovery Portfolio in Uganda

The Board took note of the information and recommendations set out in the "Summary Report of the Evaluation of WFP's Development and Recovery Portfolio in Uganda" (WFP/EB.A/2005/7-A).

8 June 2005

OPERATIONAL MATTERS

2005/EB.A/19 Draft Country Programme — Uganda 10426.0 (2006–2010)

The Board endorsed draft country programme Uganda 10426.0 (2006–2010) (WFP/EB.A/2005/8/3), the cost of which was US\$38.2 million for all basic direct operational costs, and endorsed the supplementary budget of US\$20.9 million for all direct operational costs. It authorized the Secretariat to formulate a country programme, taking into account the observations of the Board.

8 June 2005

2005/EB.A/20 Budget Increases to Development Projects for Executive Board Approval — Tanzania Country Programme 10065.0

The Board approved the budget revision to Tanzania country programme 10065.0 (WFP/EB.A/2005/9-B).



2005/EB.A/21 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval — Kenya 10258.1

The Board approved Kenya PRRO 10258.1, "Food Assistance to Somali and Sudanese Refugees" (WFP/EB.A/2005/9-C/1).

8 June 2005

2005/EB.A/22 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation for Executive Board Approval — Eritrea 10192.1

The Board approved Eritrea PRRO 10192.1, "Food Assistance to Malnourished and Food-Insecure Populations" (WFP/EB.A/2005/9-C/3).

8 June 2005

LATIN AMERICA AND CARIBBEAN REGIONAL PORTFOLIO OPERATIONAL MATTERS

2005/EB.A/23 Development Projects for Executive Board Approval — Latin America and Caribbean Region Capacity-Building Project 10411.0

The Board approved Development Project — Latin America and Caribbean Region Capacity-Building Project 10411.0, "Capacity-Building in Support of Food-Based Social-Protection Programmes" (WFP/EB.A/2005/9-A/1).

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/24 Development Projects for Executive Board Approval — Central America Region Capacity-Building Project 10421.0

The Board approved Development Project — Central America Region Capacity-Building Project 10421.0 "Capacity-Building of Integrated Micronutrient Programmes in Central America and Belize" (WFP/EB.A/2005/9-A/2).

9 June 2005

ASIA REGIONAL PORTFOLIO

OPERATIONAL MATTERS

2005/EB.A/25 Protracted Relief and Recovery Operation Approved by the Executive Director (1 July – 31 December 2004) — Timor-Leste 10388.0

The Board took note of Timor-Leste PRRO 10388.0 (WFP/EB.A/2005/10-C).



OPERATIONAL MATTERS

2005/EB.A/26 Budget Increases to Development Projects Approved by the Executive Director

The Board took note of "Budget Increases to Development Projects Approved by the Executive Director (1 July–31 December 2004)" (WFP/EB.A/2005/10-B).

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/27 Budget Increases to Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations Approved by the Executive Director

The Board took note of "Budget Increases to Protracted Relief and Recovery Operations Approved by the Executive Director (1 July–31 December 2004)" (WFP/EB.A/2005/10-D).

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/28 Use of the Immediate Response Account (1 January–31 December 2004)

The Board took note of "Use of the Immediate Response Account (1 January–31 December 2004)" (WFP/EB.A/2005/10-E).

9 June 2005

ORGANIZATIONAL AND PROCEDURAL MATTERS

2005/EB.A/29 Biennial Programme of Work of the Executive Board (2005–2006)

The Board took note of the "Biennial Programme Work (2005–2006)" (WFP/EB.A/2005/11-A/Rev.1) as proposed by the Bureau and the Secretariat.

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/30 Mechanism for Approval by Correspondence of PRROs and PRRO Budget Revisions

The Board approved "Mechanism for Approval by Correspondence of PRROs and PRRO Budget Revisions" (WFP/EB.A/2005/11-B).

9 June 2005

ADMINISTRATIVE AND MANAGERIAL MATTERS

2005/EB.A/31 Report on Post-Delivery Losses for the Period 1 January–31 December 2004

In considering "Report on Post-Delivery Losses for the Period 1 January to 31 December 2004" (WFP/EB.A/2005/12-A), the Board noted the country-specific and commodity-specific losses suffered and the corrective actions taken by WFP, governments and other partners to minimize post-delivery losses. It encouraged the Secretariat to take all necessary measures to ensure that losses were reduced, particularly where



under WFP direct management, to seek reimbursement from governments that had lost commodities through negligence, and to continue to report to the Board annually.

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/32 Information Note on the WFP Commodity Tracking System

The Board took note of the information contained in "Information Note on the WFP Commodity Tracking System" (WFP/EB.A/2005/12-B).

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/33 Composition of WFP International Professional Staff and Higher Categories

The Board took note of "Composition of WFP International Professional Staff and Higher Categories as at 31 December 2004" (WFP/EB.A/2005/12-C).

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/34 Information Paper on the Implementation of New Security Management Arrangements

The Board took note of "Information Paper on the Implementation of New Security Management Arrangements" (WFP/EB.A/2005/12-D).

9 June 2005

SUMMARY OF THE WORK OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

2005/EB.A/35 Summary of the Work of the First Regular Session of the Executive Board, 2005

The Board endorsed the draft summary of its First Regular Session of 2005, the final version of which would be contained in document WFP/EB.1/2005/14.

8 June 2005

OTHER BUSINESS

2005/EB.A/36 Report of the Joint Meeting of the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP

The Board took note of "Report of the Joint Meeting of the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP" (WFP/EB.A/2005/14-A).

9 June 2005

2005/EB.A/37 Report on the Executive Board Members' Visit to the Occupied Palestinian Territory

The Board took note of the "Report on the Executive Board Members' Visit to the Occupied Palestinian Territory" (WFP/EB.A/2005/14-B).



2005/EB.A/38 Report of the Joint Visit of the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP to Azerbaijan

The Board took note of "Report of the Joint Visit of the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP to Azerbaijan" (WFP/EB.A/2005/14-C).



ANNEX I

AGENDA

- 1. Adoption of the Agenda
- 2. Appointment of the Rapporteur
- 3. Current and future strategic issues
- 4. Annual reports
 - Annual Performance Report for 2004
- 5. Policy issues
 - a) Strategic Plan (2006–2009)
 - b) Follow-up report on right to food guidelines withdrawn
 - c) Information note on the progress of implementation of the WFP gender policy (2003–2007)
 - d) Answering the call to action: an update on WFP's response to HIV/AIDS
 - e) Report on the management of evaluation

6. Resource, financial and budgetary matters

- a) Consolidated financial report
- b) Report of the External Auditor on the upgrade of the WFP Information Network and Global System
- c) Follow-up on the recommendations of the External Auditor
- d) Business process review: progress report on implementation
- e) Update to the WFP Management Plan for 2004–2005
- f) Report of the ACABQ on resource, financial and budgetary matters submitted to the First Regular Session of the Executive Board, 2005

7. Evaluation reports

- a) Summary report of the evaluation of WFP's development and recovery portfolio in Uganda
- b) Summary report on WFP follow-up to evaluation recommendations

Operational matters

8. Draft country programmes

- Uganda 10426.0 (2006–2010)
- Burkina Faso 10399.0 (2006–2010)
- ➤ Ghana 10418.0 (2006–2010)

9. Projects for Executive Board approval

- a) Development projects
 - Latin America and Caribbean region capacity-building project 10411.0
 - Central America region capacity-building project 10421.0



- b) Budget increases to development projects
 - Tanzania 10065.0
- c) Protracted relief and recovery operations
 - Kenya 10258.1
 - > Eritrea 10192.1
 - Occupied Palestinian Territory 10387.0

10. Reports of the Executive Director on operational matters (1 July-31 December 2004)

- a) Development projects approved by the Executive Director
 - > South Africa 10394.0
- b) Budget increases to development projects approved by the Executive Director
- c) Protracted relief and recovery operations approved by the Executive Director
 - Timor-Leste 10388.0
- d) Budget increases to PRROs approved by the Executive Director
- e) Use of the Immediate Response Account (1 January–31 December 2004)

11. Organizational and procedural matters

- a) Biennial programme of work of the Executive Board, 2005–2006
- b) Mechanism for approval by correspondence of PRROs and PRRO budget revisions

12. Administrative and managerial matters

- a) Report on post-delivery losses for the period 1 January–31 December 2004
- b) Information Note on the WFP commodity tracking system
- c) Composition of WFP international professional staff and higher categories
- d) Information paper on the implementation of new security management arrangements (for information)

13. Summary of the work of the First Regular Session of the Executive Board, 2005

14. Other business

- a) Report of the joint meeting of the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP
- b) Report on the Executive Board Members' visit to the Occupied Palestinian Territory
- c) Report of the joint visit of the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP to Azerbaijan
- 15. Verification of the adopted decisions and recommendations



ANNEX II

LIST OF DOCUMENTS

Provisional agenda item	Title of agenda item and document	Document symbol
Adoption of t	he agenda	
1	Provisional agenda	WFP/EB.A/2005/1/1/Rev.3
	Provisional annotated agenda	WFP/EB.A/2005/1/2/Rev.1
Annual repor		
4	Annual Performance Report for 2004	WFP/EB.A/2005/4
Policy issues		
5 a)	Strategic Plan 2006–2009	WFP/EB.A/2005/5-A/Rev.1
5 b)	Follow-up report on right to food guidelines	WFP/EB.A/2005/5-B withdrawn
5 c)	Information note on the progress of implementation of the WFP gender policy (2003–2007)	WFP/EB.A/2005/5-C
5 d)	Answering the call to action: an update on WFP's response to HIV/AIDS	WFP/EB.A/2005/5-D
5 e)	Report on the management of evaluation	WFP/EB.A/2005/5-E
Resource, fin	ancial and budgetary matters	
6 a)	Consolidated financial report	WFP/EB.A/2005/6-A/1
	Report of the ACABQ	WFP/WFP/EB.A/2005/6 (A,B,C,D,E)/2
	Report of the FAO Finance Committee	WFP/WFP/EB.A/2005/6 (A,B,C,D,E)/3
6 b)	Report of the External Auditor on the upgrade of the WFP Information Network and Global System	WFP/EB.A/2005/6-B/1/Rev.1
6 c)	Follow-up on the recommendations of the External Auditor	WFP/EB.A/2005/6-C/1
6 d)	Business process review: progress report on implementation	WFP/EB.A/2005/6-D/1
6 e)	Update to the WFP Management Plan for 2004–2005	WFP/EB.A/2005/6-E/1
6 f)	Report of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (ACABQ)	WFP/EB.A/2005/6-F
	Was made to	



Provisional agenda item	Title of agenda item and document	Document symbol
Evaluation re	ports	
7 a)	Summary report of the evaluation of WFP's development and recovery portfolio in Uganda	WFP/EB.A/2005/7-A
7 b)	Summary report on WFP follow-up to evaluation recommendations	WFP/EB.A/2005/7-B
Draft Country	y Programmes	
8	Draft country programme: Burkina Faso 10399.0 (2006–2010)	WFP/EB.A/2005/8/1 + Corr.1
	Draft country programme: Ghana 10418.0 (2006–2010)	WFP/EB.A/2005/8/2
	Draft country programme: Uganda 10426.0 (2006–2010)	WFP/EB.A/2005/8/3
Projects for E	Executive Board approval	
9 a)	Development projects	
	Latin America and Caribbean region capacity-building project 10411.0	WFP/EB.A/2005/9-A/1
	➤ Central America region capacity-building project 10421.0	WFP/EB.A/2005/9-A/2
9 b)	Budget increase to development projects	
	Country Programme Tanzania 10065.0	WFP/EB.A/2005/9-B
9 c)	Protracted relief and recovery operations	
	➤ Kenya 10258.1	WFP/EB.A/2005/9-C/1
	Occupied Palestinian Territory 10387.0	WFP/EB.A/2005/9-C/2
	> Eritrea 10192.1	WFP/EB.A/2005/9-C/3
Reports of the	e Executive Director on operational matters (1 July–31 December	2004)
10 a)	Development projects approved by the Executive Director	
	South Africa 10394.0	WFP/EB.A/2005/10-A
10 b)	Budget increases to development projects approved by the Executive Director	WFP/EB.A/2005/10-B
10 c)	Protracted relief and recovery operations approved by the Executive Director	
	➤ Timor Leste 10388.0	WFP/EB.A/2005/10-C
10 d)	Budget increases to protracted relief and recovery operations approved by the Executive Director	WFP/EB.A/2005/10-D
10 e)	Use of the Immediate Response Account (1 January–31 December 2004)	WFP/EB.A/2005/10-E



Provisional agenda item	Title of agenda item and document	Document symbol
Organization	al and procedural matters	
11 a)	Biennial programme of work of the Executive Board, 2005–2006	WFP/EB.A/2005/11-A/Rev.1
11 b)	Mechanism for approval by correspondence of PRROs and PRRO budget revisions	WFP/EB.A/2005/11-B
Administrativ	ve and managerial matters	
12 a)	Report on post-delivery losses for the period 1 January–31 December 2004	WFP/EB.A/2005/12-A
12 b)	Information note on the WFP commodity tracking system	WFP/EB.A/2005/12-B
12 c)	Composition of WFP international professional staff and higher categories as at 31 December 2004	WFP/EB.A/2005/12-C
12 d)	Information paper on the implementation of new security management arrangements	WFP/EB.A/2005/12-D
Other busines	SS .	
14 a)	Report of the joint meeting of the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP	WFP/EB.A/2005/14-A
14 b)	Report on the Executive Board Members' visit to the Occupied Palestinian Territory	WFP/EB.A/2005/14-B
14 c)	Report on the joint field visit of the Executive Boards of UNDP/UNFPA, UNICEF and WFP to Azerbaijan	WFP/EB.A/2005/14-C
Verification o	f adopted decisions and recommendations	
15	Decisions and recommendations of the Annual session of the Executive Board, 2005	WFP/EB.A/2005/15
	Summary of the work of the Annual Session of the Executive Board, 2005	WFP/EB.A/2005/16*
	Information notes	
	Information for participants	WFP/EB.A/2005/INF/1
	Provisional timetable	WFP/EB.A/2005/INF/2/Rev.1
	Provisional list of documents	WFP/EB.A/2005/INF/3/Rev.1
	Provisional list of participants	WFP/EB.A/2005/INF/4/Rev.2
	Report of the Executive Director on staff movements (1 February–31 May 2005)	WFP/EB.A/2005/INF/5

^{*} To be issued after endorsement by the Executive Board at its Second Regular Session in November 2005.



ANNEX III

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Members of the Executive Board

Angola: Ms. I.M. da Silva Feijó; Mr. J.A. Martins;

Mr. A. Da Silva Cardoso; Mr. K.K. Mateva;

Mr. C.A. Amaral

Australia: Ms. D. Wheeler; Ms. K. Gill

Bangladesh: H.E. A.B. Chowdhury; Ms. N. Akhter

Canada: H.E. R. Fowler; Mr. E. Loevinsohn; Mr. J. Melanson;

Mr. C. Parker; Mr. R. Snyder;

China: H.E. Ma S.; Mr. Hu Y.; Mr. Zhao B.; Mr. Chen C.

Congo, Republic of the: H.E. M. Kamara Dekamo; Mr. M. Elenga Ekoba; Mr. E. Essema

Cuba: H.E. A. Puig; Ms. D. Rodríguez Parra; Mr. C. Alfaro

Denmark: H.E. P.S. Christoffersen; Mr. K. Højersholt; Mr. J.S. Madsen;

Ms. C. Gøblur Ryberg

Ethiopia: H.E. M. Hulluka; Mr. E.Y. Negatu

Finland: Ms. A. Vuorinen; Ms. H. Pihlatie; Ms. P. Pihllajamäki;

Ms. L. Silfverberg

France: H.E. C. Millon; Ms. M-P. Fontaine; Mr. S.E. Sjoden;

Ms. M.C. Thirion

Germany: H.E. G.F. Von Schenck; Mr. B. Dunnzlaff; Ms. I. Hahn;

Mr. T. Schaeff

Haiti: Mr. E-L. Joseph; Mr. P. Saint-Hilaire

India: H.E. H. Som; Mr. G. Nair

Indonesia: Mr. N. Siagian; Mr. D. Husein; Mr. I. Ahmad; Mr. Rudjimin

Iran, Islamic Republic of: Mr. Bolandian; Mr. F.A. Farzad; Mr. A. Hosseini;

Mr. M.R. Rostami; Mr. R. Taresi

Japan: Ms. R. Inoue; Mr. S. Yokoi; Mr. H. Kohno; Mr. Y. Kuraya

Libyan Arab Jamahiriya: Mr. S.A.S. Essa

Malawi: Mr. R.P. Mwadiwa

Mexico: H.E. R. Tovar y de Teresa; Mr. V. Hernández Lara;

Ms. L.E. Santos Maldonado

Netherlands: H.E. E. Wermuth; Mr. J. Steeghs; Ms. M. Sinke; Ms. A. Swalef



Nicaragua: H.E. J. Cuadra Chamorro; Ms. A. Silva Cabrera

Niger: H.E. F.M. Ausseil; Mr. A.M. Zakariaou

Norway: Ms. M. Slettevold; Mr. D. Van Gilst; Ms. H. Johansen

Pakistan: H.E. M.Q. Beg; Mr. A.A. Khawaja

Peru: H.E. H. Forsyth Mejía; Mr. R. Seminario;

Mr. G. Giorffino Cunibertti

Poland: Mr. R. Wojtal

Russian Federation: Mr. A.A. Titarenko

Senegal: Mr. M.B. Ly; Lt.-Col. M. Diop; Mr. B. Mbacke; Mr. A. Ba;

Mr. A. Wélé

Slovakia: Mr. M. Pakši

Sweden: Mr. M. Åberg; Ms. A. Uustalu; Mr. A. Eliasson

Switzerland: Mr. T. Frisch; Mr. P. Steffen; Mr. A. Ghélew; Ms. C. Tobler;

Mr. L. Caviezel; Mr. H. Poffet; Ms. M. Lesjak

Syrian Arab Republic: Ms. A. Jarf; Mr. Y. Diab

Thailand: Mr. P. Chairidchai; Mr. C. Sakolvari

Tunisia: Ms. S. Seltene

United States of America: H.E. T. P. Hall; Ms. L. Landis; Mr. J. Brooks; Mr. S. Clark;

Mr. F.D. Gablier; Mr. E. Gast; Ms. M. Guntupalli; Mr. D.B. Hegwood; Ms. S.B. Kotok; Ms. G. Mallory; Mr. R. Newberg; Mr. K.D. Skoric; Ms. H. Spanos

Observer States

Albania: Ms. V. Cara

Algeria: Mr. N. Rimouche

Armenia: H.E. Z. Malek

Austria: Ms. N. Feistritzer

Azerbaijan: H.E. E. Karimov; Mr. A. Abbasov; Mr. R. Aslanov

Belgium: Mr. J. Cornet D'Elzius; Mr. P. Heuts; Mr. J. Vermeir

Brazil: Mr. A. De Baena Fernandes

Bulgaria: H.E. I. Krastelnikov

Burkina Faso: Mr. I.B. Ouedraogo; Mr. B. Cissé; Ms. N. Thiombiano;

Mr. S. Tapsoba



Cameroon: H.E. M.T. Kima; Mr. M. Médi

Cape Verde: Ms. M.G. Santos Lima

Chile: Mr. J. Fiol Zuñiga; Mr. S. Insunza Becker

Colombia: Mr. J.C. Sánchez Franco

Congo, Democratic Republic

of the:

H.E. U. Ilunga; Mr. I. Mokosa Mandende

Costa Rica: H.E. V. Guardia Alvarado de Hernández;

Ms. Y. Gago de Sinigaglia

Côte d'Ivoire: Mr. L.L. Ballou

Cyprus: H.E. G.F. Poulides; Mr. G. Odysseos

Mr. P. Škoda: Mr. M. Čančik Czech Republic:

Democratic People's Republic of Mr. Yun S.C.; Mr. Ri Y.H.

Korea:

Dominican Republic: H.E. M. Arvelo Caamaño

Ecuador: Ms. P. Borja

Egypt: Ms. M.A. Moustafa Mousa; Mr. Y. Sorour

El Salvador: H.E. J.R. Andino Salazar; Ms. M.E. Jimenez de Mochi Onori

Eritrea: Mr. T.W. Giorgis

Gabon: Mr. L. Charicauth

Greece: H.E. E. Manoussakis

Guatemala: H.E. F. Bonifaz Rodríguez; Ms. I. Rivera de Angotti;

Ms. M.I. Nolck Berger

Guinea: Mr. J.B. Grovogui

Holy See: H.E. Msgr. R. Volante; Mr. V. Buonomo; Mr. L. Bernardi

Honduras: Ms. A.A. Alcerro Perdomo; Ms. M.A. Reina de Titta

Mr. Z. Kálmán Hungary:

H.E. A.H. Al-Jaff Iraq:

Ireland: H.E. J.F. Cogan; Mr. P. Dempsey

Italy: H.E. R. Bettini; Mr. M. Lavezzo Cassinelli; Ms. C. Del Monaco;

Ms. B. Marondoli

H.E. B.M. Madete; Mr. J.K. Mburu Kenya:

Lebanon: Mr. H. Abi-Akar



Lesotho: Mr. M.S. Shale

Luxembourg: Mr. F. Biever; Mr. C. Biever

Madagascar: H.E. A. Paraina; Mr. Monja

Malaysia: Mr. J. Bin Ramli

Mali: Mr. M.M. Touré

Malta: Mr. P. Hili

Mauritania: H.E. M.Y. Ngam; Mr. K.A. Tidjane

Mauritius: Mr. D. Cangy

Morocco: H.E. A. Faouzi

Myanmar: Mr. H.M. Oo

Nigeria: H.E. O. Obasanjo; H.E. A.A. Tanko; H.E. B. Dada;

Mr. J. Ihonvbere; Ms. R. Oyo; Mr. F. Bella; Mr. T. Oseni; Mr. C.A. Jemitola; Mr. K. Oduneye; Ms. O.M. Adetunji; Mr. S.A. Ogunniyi; Mr. L. Obisakin; Ms. L. Amodu;

Mr. A. Adegbite; Mr. S. Atere; Mr. M. Musa; Mr. K. Oshiyemi; Mr. Y. Amosu; Mr. S. Abubakar; Mr. O. Ani; Mr. H. Tukur; Mr. U. Umoren; Ms. F. Obasanjo; Mr. B.E. Archibong; Mr. S. Usman; Mr. L. Balogun; H.E. W.S. Wabara; Mr. G.G. Lombin; Mr. R.O. Akeju; Mr. C.L. Laseinde;

Mr. E. Asuquo

Panama: Mr. H. Maltez

Portugal: Mr. J.M.F.B. Lomelino de Freitas

Romania: Ms. G. Dumitriu

San Marino: Ms. D. Rotondaro

Slovenia: H.E. B. Hocevar

South Africa: Ms. C.A. Du Toit

Spain: Mr. E. Ríos Lopez; Ms. A. Redondo

Sudan: Mr. M.S.M.A. Harbi

Turkey: H.E. U. Ziyal; Ms. S.S. Özcoşkun

Uganda: Mr. R. Sabiiti

Ukraine: Ms. O. Dramaretska

United Arab Emirates: Mr. O.A.M. Hassan

United Kingdom: H.E. M. Wyatt; Mr. N. Briscoe



United Republic of Tanzania: H.E. C.R. Mahalu; Ms. P.M. Simon Hingi

Viet Nam: Mr. Bui Q.M.

Yemen: H.E. A.R.M. Bamatraf

Zimbabwe: H.E. M.M. Muchada; Ms. R.G. Manyarara

Other observers

Commission of the Mr. J. de la Caballeria; Ms. S. De Villard; Ms. L. Garagnani;

European Communities: Ms. S. Mari; Ms. N. Skau; Ms. M. Coutsouradis;

Mr. T. Awokuse; Mr. V. Signati

Other entities

Sovereign Order of Malta: H.E. Prince G. Bonanno di Linguaglossa

Steering Group on Governance: Mr. A. Beattie

United Nations specialized agencies and its organizations

FAO: Mr. I. Sobhan; Ms. T. Raney; Mr. K. Gunjal; Mr. P. Gujadhur;

Ms. G. Braun

World Bank: Ms. J. Syroka; Mr. M. Ludwick

International Fund for

Agricultural Development:

Mr. L. Båge; Mr. U. Abhyankar

United Nations High

Commissioner for Refugees:

Mr. K. Morjane; Ms. I. Kimyaci; Mr. M. Roggia

Observers from inter-governmental organizations

International Federation of

Red Cross and Red Crescent

Societies:

Mr. F. Fadiga

Observers from non-governmental organizations

Caritas Internationalis: Ms. P. Wohlrab

Danish Refugee Council: Mr. A. Kamm

Médecins sans frontières: Ms. S. Mancini

